`MINUTES OF ARNCOTT PARISH COUNCIL HELD on 6^{th} January 2015 IN THE VILLAGE HALL AT 7.30PM

PRESENT: John Cooper, Neil Thompson, Martin Byrne, Lee Savidge.

APOLOGIES: , Rob Hill

IN ATTENDANCE: David Hughes (CDC)

| Item | Item | |
|------|------|--|
| no | | |

145 Declarations of Interest None.

146 Minutes The Minutes of the meeting held on 2nd December 2014 were ser

The Minutes of the meeting held on 2^{nd} December 2014 were agreed as drawn.

147 Matters Arising

CDC have been asked if they can supply a map showing the boundaries of the Parish. Lee Savidge is waiting abreakdown of necessary tree work in the Village.

148 Highway and Footpath matters

Two potholes in Palmer Avenue have now been repaired, but the stopcock cover still requires attention and three potholes remain. The hole by the bus stop on the playing field has been reported. Holes are now appearing by the speed hump by Hopcraft Close.

149 CDC Councillor's Report

David Hughes confirmed that he was trying to arrange a meeting between Arncott parish Council and CDC to discuss the parking issues in Woodpiece Road. He agreed to chase CDC for confirmation that they will empty the wheelie bin outside the Village Hall.

150 Police and Crime

Ongoing.

151 Finance

The following accounts were agree for payment:-Milloy \pounds 90.00

The Council agreed to set a Precept of ± 14000.00 , and to request funds from the New Homes Bonus to complete their desired works on the Memorial Ground.

152 Motocross

There has been an ongoing issue with regard to the use of the Motocross track. Following complaints to CDC the Village have been told that a new company has taken over the running of the track and were not aware of the agreed schedule. They have confirmed that there will no more meetings until February and Wednesday meetings may cease as they are making a loss. It was alleged that the last user of the site (on 29th December) was the landowner.

David Hughes agreed to raise the matter with CDC planners once the Chairman has updated him with information about the land owner and the operator. He suggested that he should be contacted in the event of further unauthorised use of the site.

The Chairman also confirmed that the Garrison are investigating the use of the coach park by moto cross bikes.

153 Playground/Playing field

The Council agreed to spend up to £250.00 repairing the climbing wall in the playground.

- **154 Planning Applications** none
- **155** Planning Decisions none

156 Village Hall

Bookings have increased. Neil Thompson has carried out some maintenance wor

157 Correspondence

The Council received copies of OCC's winter poster campaign.

158 Dog Bins

Lee Savidge agreed to order new dog bins – one to replace the existing bin by Orchard Close and to replace the bin in Buchanan Road with a bigegr one.

159 Public Participation

None.

160 Any Other Business

It was agreed that the Clerk should invite the Highway representative from OCC to visit the Village. The Clerk was asked to ask Bardwell FC how many villagers have joined their teams. The Clerk was asked to report the rusting liner in the bin by Norris Road to CDC. It was reported that building in Woodpiece Road should start during the week commencing 5th January. Hoarding to protect the site has now been erected. The Village should have high speed broadband by June 2015.

161 Date of the next meeting

3rd February 2015.

ACTION REGISTER

| Date | Action | Ву |
|---------|---|-----|
| 2/4/13 | Liaise with police | LŚ |
| 2/7/13 | Advise David Hughes of breaches re motocross | all |
| 2/12/14 | Ask agents for 1 Hopcraft to arrange for tree to be cut | AD |
| 2/12/14 | Get quote for annual tree maintenance | LS |
| 2/12/14 | Report holes in Palmer ave to OCC | AD |
| 2/12/14 | Report motocross to CDC Councillor | JC |
| 2/12/14 | Arrange repairs of roundabout in playground | MB |
| 2/12/14 | Identify cleaning duties | MB |
| 2/12/14 | Re site dog bins | LS |
| 2/12/14 | Article in Parish news for names for War memorial plaque. | JC |
| 2/12/14 | Ask football club about village members | AD |
| 6/1/15 | Ask for visit from OCC rep | AD |
| 6/1/15 | Report rusting bin liner to CDC | AD |